RANGE

NOTICE OF A REGULAR MEETING

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Ranger,
Texas, will be held on Monday, January 31, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. in City Hall, 400 West Main
Street Ranger, Texas. The following subjects will be discussed, to wit:

™

Agenda Item 01: Call to Order- Mayor Casey
Roll Call/Quorum Check
Invocation of Prayer
Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag
Pledge of Allegiance to the Texas Flag

Agenda Item 02: Citizen’s Presentation-At this time, anyone on the list will be allowed to
speak on any matter other than personnel matters or matters under litigation, for a length of time
not to exceed THREE minutes. No Council/Board discussion or action may take place on a
matter until such matter has been placed on an agenda and posted in accordance with law.

Agenda Item 03: Announcements from City Council or Staff-Comments may be made by
council or staff, BUT NO ACTION TAKEN on the following topics without specific notice.
Those items include: Expressions of Thanks, Congratulations or Condolence; Information on
Holiday schedules; Recognition of public officials, employees or citizens other than employees
or officials whose status may be affected by the council through action; Reminders of
community events or announcements involving an imminent threat to the public health and
safety of the people of the municipality.

Agenda Item 04: Discuss/Consider: approval of the city council meeting minutes for the
regular meeting on January 10, 2022. - Savannah Fortenberry, City Secretary

Agenda Item 05: Discuss/Consider: an update of the current grants pursued by the City. —
Gerald Gunstanson, City Manager

Agenda Item 06: Discuss/Consider: adopting Local Procurement Policies & Procedures for the
City of Ranger pertaining to the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs
(TDHCA) grant for the Texas Community Resiliency Program (CRP). —Gerald Gunstanson, City
Manager

Agenda Item 07: Discuss/Consider: approval to allow the City Manager to use current
department budgeted training funds to send Cadets to a Basic Police Academy and enter into a
two-year employment reimbursement agreement. — John Casey, Mayor

Agenda Item 08: Discuss/Consider: an update on the street repairs for Pine Street. — Robert
Butler, Commissioner Place 2




CITY OF RANGER COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA — JANUARY 31,2022 CONTINUED

Agenda Item 09: Discuss/Consider: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE
NO. 2022-01-10-C: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF RANGER, TEXAS; AMENDING
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-08-23-F PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION AND AMENDMENT OF
THE CITY OF RANGER PERSONNEL POLICY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTING
ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATE
AND OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSES. —Gerald Gunstanson, City Manager

Agenda Item 10: Discuss/Consider: approval of a ‘no fees’ policy at the collection station for
residential customers with an active utility bill. — Kevan Moize, Commissioner Place 3

Agenda Item 11: Discuss/Consider: The City Council will now conduct a Closed Executive
Session Pursuant to and in accordance with the Texas Government Code Section 551.071,
Advice of Counsel and 1.05 Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, the Council shall
meet and discuss the following:

e Update regarding ECWSD’s water rate increase

Agenda Item 12: Discuss/Consider: Reconvene into Open Session and pursuant to the
provisions of Chapter 551 Texas Government Code take action from Executive Session — John
Casey, Mayor

Agenda Item 13: Discuss/Consider: Convene in Executive Session Pursuant to Texas
Government Code § Section 551.072. Deliberations about Real Property: A governmental
body may conduct a closed meeting to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real
property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with a third person.

1. Ranger Municipal Airport

Agenda Item 14: Discuss/Consider: Reconvene into Open Session and take action from
Executive Session — John Casey, Mayor

Agenda Item 15: Discuss/Consider: Adjournment

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above notice of meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Ranger is a
true and correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at the City Hall of the City of Ranger, a place convenient and readily
available to the general public at all times, and notice was posted by 5:30 p.m., January 28, 2022 and remained posted for 72
hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting.

Sowvarmadv Fortenberry

Savannah Fortenberry, Ranger City Secretary

The City council reserves the right to convene into Executive Session concerning any of the items listed on this agenda under the authority of the
Mayor, whenever it is considered necessary and legally justified under the Open Meetings Act.

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE
Ranger City Hall and Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.
Request for accommodation or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting.
Please contact City Secretary’s office at (254) 647-3522 for information or assistance.

This Notice was removed from the outside bulletin board on by.

Page 2 of 2



CITY OF
E

RATG

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

J—

A Regular Meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Ranger, Texas, was held on Monday,
January 10, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. in City Hall, 400 West Main Street Ranger, Texas. The
following subjects were discussed, to wit:

COUNCIL MEMBERS AND CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Honorable John Casey Mayor
Commissioner Larry Monroe Place 1
Commissioner Robert Butler Place 2
Commissioner Kevan Moize Place 3
Commissioner Bittni Boykin Place 4

City Manager Gerald Gunstanson
City Secretary Savannah Fortenberry
Public Works Director Robert Alvarez
Honorable Tammy S. Archer

Agenda Item 01: Call to Order- Mayor John Casey
Roll Call/Quorum Check- Savannah Fortenberry
Invocation of Prayer- City Manager Gerald Gunstanson
Pledge of Allegiance to United States Flag- Mayor John Casey
Pledge of Allegiance to Texas Flag- Mayor John Casey

Agenda Item 02: Citizen’s Presentation: 1. No Participation.

Agenda Item 03: Announcements from City Council or Staff- 1. City Manager, Gerald
Gunstanson, gave his condolences to the Rodgers’ Family for the losses they have endured. 2.
City Manager, Gerald Gunstanson, announced City Hall would be closed on Monday, January 17
in observance of Martin Luther King, Jr. Day. 3. City Secretary, Savannah Fortenberry,
announced filing for the City of Ranger General Election would begin on January 19" and end
on February 18" at 5:00pm. 4. Commissioner Butler reminded the public there would be a Public
Hearing Wednesday, January 12 at 5:05pm covering the grant the City is seeking for a new
ambulance.

Agenda Item 04: Discuss/Consider: approval of the city council meeting minutes for the
regular meeting on December 13, 2021. - Savannah Fortenberry, City Secretary

*Motion made by Commissioner Moize to approve the city council meeting minutes for the
regular meeting on December 13, 2021 and 2" by Commissioner Butler. All Ayes and Motion
Passed.

Agenda Item 05: Discuss/Consider: water rates from Eastland County Water Supply District. —
Kevan Moize, Commissioner Place 3




CITY OF RANGER COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA —JANUARY 10,2022 CONTINUED

*Discussion was held addressing the rate increase from Eastland County Water Supply District.
At this time Commissioner Moize stated he would like to keep the rates the same for customers
of Ranger until the issue has been resolved with the District.

*Motion made by Commissioner Butler to take no action on agenda item 5 and 2™ by
Commissioner Moize. All Ayes and Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 06: Discuss/Consider: the current strategic plan and provide new dates for items
incomplete. — Kevan Moize, Commissioner Place 3

*Motion made by Commissioner Moize to accept the new estimated completion dates provided
for each item on the strategic plan and 2™ by Commissioner Boykin. All Ayes and Motion
Passed.

Agenda Item 07: Discuss/Consider: open staff positions and the related effects to the
departments. — Kevan Moize, Commissioner Place 3

*Discussion was held regarding the open officer position in the police department, with related
effects of increased overtime during this time.

*Motion made by Commissioner Moize to take no action on Agenda Item 7 and 2™ by
Commissioner Monroe. All Ayes and Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 08: Discuss/Consider: an update regarding the current personnel manual. —
Kevan Moize, Commissioner Place 3

*No Action Taken

Agenda Item 09: Discuss/Consider: RESOLUTION NO. 2022-01-10-A: A RESOLUTION OF
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANGER, TEXAS, ORDERING A MUNICIPAL
ELECTION AND PROVIDING ELECTION PROCEDURES FOR THE CITY’S GENERAL
ELECTION ON MAY 7, 2022, FOR THE ELECTION OF TWO CITY COMMISSIONER
PLACES 2 AND 4 TO A TERM OF TWO YEARS; PROVIDING FOR EASTLAND COUNTY
TO PERFORM ELECTION DUTIES FOR THE MAY 7, 2022 GENERAL ELECTION; AND
PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS. —Savannah Fortenberry, City Secretary

*Motion made by Commissioner Boykin to approve Resolution No. 2022-01-10-A and 2™ by
Commissioner Monroe. All Ayes and Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 10: Discuss/Consider: Challenge of ECWSD proposed rate increase. — Kevan
Moize, Commissioner Place 3

*Discussion was held regarding the challenge of ECWSD proposed rate increase. Commissioner
Butler stated when an organization puts things out that are not true it creates a disservice to the
citizens. Commissioner Butler provided that back in April/May there was a budget brief and the
auditors of ECWSD stating they were making money and did not recommend an increase. The
increase to us was not made aware while we were planning our new fiscal year budget. The
District is supposed to represent the City of Ranger and the City of Eastland. Commissioner
Butler stated the City of Ranger asked to have discussion regarding the rates and they declined to
meet with us. Commissioner Butler would like to have a strong partnership with the District and
added that it’s important we all do this right thing. The City of Ranger followed our Attorney’s
recommendation after the meeting was declined. Commissioner Butler also stated defamation of
a City Council member that was baseless and we should move past trying to ruin reputations.



CITY OF RANGER COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA —JANUARY 10,2022 CONTINUED

Agenda Item 11: Discuss/Consider: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE
NO. 2022-01-10-A: AN ORDINANCE BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
RANGER, TEXAS, AMENDING THE CITY’S EXISTING ORDINANCES BY AMENDING
AND ESTABLISHING FEES FOR CERTAIN LICENSES, PERMITS, AND OTHER
SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF RANGER; INCLUDING FINDINGS OF FACT
AND PROPER NOTICE AND HEARING; REPEAL PREVIOUS ORDINANCES OR PARTS
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT WITH THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING A PENALTY
CLAUSE; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; EFFECTIVE DATE AND OPEN
MEETING CLAUSES; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS. — Robert Butler,
Commissioner Place 2

*Motion made by Commissioner Moize to approve the second and final reading of Ordinance
No. 2022-01-10-A and 2™ by Commissioner Monroe. All Ayes and Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 12: Discuss/Consider: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE
NO. 2022-01-10-B: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF RANGER, TEXAS REGULATING
THE PLACEMENT AND INSTALLATION OF HUD-CODE MANUFACTURED HOMES,
MOBILE HOMES, AND MODULAR HOMES IN THE CITY; IDENTIFICATION OF AREAS
ELIGIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF HUD-CODE MANUFACTURED OR MODULAR
HOMES; PROVIDING FOR MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES; DEFINITIONS,
INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING FOR NON-COMFORMING USE;
ABANDONMENT; OTHER REGULATIONS FOR MODULAR AND MANUFACTURED
HOMES TO INCLUDE EXCEPTIONS; REPEAL PREVIOUS ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT WITH THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING A PENALTY
CLAUSE; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; EFFECTIVE DATE AND OPEN
MEETING CLAUSES; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS. —Robert Butler,
Commissioner Place 2

*Motion made by Commissioner Moize to approve the second and final reading of Ordinance
No. 2022-01-10-B with the lawyers recommendations and 2" by Commissioner Butler. All Ayes
and Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 13: Discuss/Consider: FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 2022-01-10-C:
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF RANGER, TEXAS; AMENDING ORDINANCE NO.
2021-08-23-F PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION AND AMENDMENT OF THE CITY OF
RANGER PERSONNEL POLICY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTING ORDINANCES;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATE AND OPEN
MEETINGS CLAUSES. —Gerald Gunstanson, City Manager

*Motion made by Commissioner Boykin to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 2022-01-
10-C and 2" by Commissioner Butler. All Ayes and Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 14: Discuss/Consider: INITIAL DISCUSSION OF A DRAFT ORDINANCE OF
THE CITY OF RANGER, TEXAS REGULATING RECREATIONAL VEHICLES; REPEAL
PREVIOUS ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT WITH THIS
ORDINANCE; PROVIDING A PENALTY CLAUSE; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY
CLAUSE; EFFECTIVE DATE AND OPEN MEETING CLAUSES; AND PROVIDING FOR
RELATED MATTERS. — Kevan Moize, Commissioner Place 3

*No Action Taken



CITY OF RANGER COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA —JANUARY 10,2022 CONTINUED

Agenda Item 15: Discuss/Consider: INITIAL DISCUSSION OF A DRAFT ORDINANCE
OF THE CITY OF RANGER, TEXAS REGARDING THE PRESERVATION AND
RESTORATION OF CERTAIN BRICK STREETS PRESENTLY EXISTING IN THE CITY
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF RANGER, TEXAS. — Kevan Moize, Commissioner Place 3

*Motion made by Commissioner Moize to send the draft ordinance to legal review and 2™ by
Commissioner Boykin. All Ayes and Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 16: Discuss/Consider: Consent Items; the Approval of Monthly Department

Reports:
¢ Finance Report- Director Savannah Fortenberry e Fire/EMS Report- Chief Darrel Fox
¢ Library Report- Librarian Diana McCullough ¢ Police Department- Chief Moran
e REDC 4A Report- President Robert Butler e Animal Control/Code Enforcement- A. Woodley
o REDC 4B Report- President Steve Gerdes e Public Works Report- Director Robert Alvarez

e Municipal Court Report- Judge Tammy Archer

*Motion made by Commissioner Monroe for the approval of all the Consent Items; Monthly
Department Reports, Commissioner Butler 2™ the motion. All Ayes and Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 17: Discuss/Consider: Adjournment- 8:22pm

*Motioned by Commissioner Monroe to adjourn and Commissioner Boykin 2" the motion. All
Ayes and Motion Passed.

These minutes were approved on the 31° day of January, 2022

CITY OF RANGER, TEXAS

John Casey, Mayor
ATTEST:

Savannah Fortenberry, City Secretary



CITY OF RANGER
FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT POLICY

City of Ranger follows State of Texas and Federal 2CFR 200.318-200.327 and Appendix Il to Part 200
procurement law and guidance in the purchasing and contract management of goods and services.
Additional policy guidance below addresses federal purchasing requirements as required by 2 CFR 200
pertaining to the expenditure of federal grant funds.

A. Standards of Conduct

Public employment is a public trust. It is the policy of City of Ranger to promote and balance the
objective of protecting government integrity and the objective of facilitating the recruitment and
retention of personnel needed by the City of Ranger. Such policy is implemented by prescribing
essential standards of ethical conduct without creating unnecessary obstacles to entering public
service.

Public employees must discharge their duties impartially to assure fair competitive access to
governmental procurement by responsible contractors. Moreover, they should conduct
themselves in such a manner as to foster public confidence in the integrity of City of Ranger
procurement organization.

To achieve the purpose of this Article, it is essential that those doing business with City of Ranger
also observe the ethical standards prescribed herein.

Code of Ethics

1 Personal Gain. It shall be a breach of ethics to attempt to realize personal gain through
public employment with the City of Ranger by any conduct inconsistent with the proper
discharge of the employee's duties.

2 Influence. It shall be a breach of ethics to attempt to influence any public employee of
the City of Ranger to breach the standards of ethical conduct set forth in this code.

3 Conflicts of Interest. It shall be a breach of ethics for any employee of the City of Ranger
to participate directly or indirectly in procurement when the employee knows that:

1) the employee of any member of the employee's immediate family has a financial
interest pertaining to the procurement.

2) a business or organization in which the employee, or any member of the
employee's immediate family, has a financial interest pertaining to the
procurement.

3) any other person, business or organization with which the employee or any
members of the employee's immediate family is negotiating or has an
arrangement concerning prospective employment is involved in the procurement.

Page 1 of 16



CITY OF RANGER
FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT POLICY

10

Gratuities. It shall be a breach of ethics to offer, give or agree to give any employee or
former employee of the City of Ranger, or for any employee or former employee of the
City of Ranger to solicit, demand, accept or agree to accept from another person, a
gratuity or an offer of employment in connection with any decision, approval,
disapproval, recommendation, preparation of any specification or procurement
standard, rendering of advice, investigation, auditing or in any other advisory capacity
in any proceeding or application, requesting for ruling, determination, claim or
controversy, or other particular matter pertaining to any program requirement or a
contract or subcontract or to any solicitation or proposal therefore pending before this
local government.
Kickbacks. It shall be a breach of ethics for any payment, gratuity or offer of
employment to be made by or on behalf of a subcontractor under a contract to the
prime contractor or higher tier subcontractor for any contract for the City of Ranger, or
any person associated therewith, as an inducement for the award of a subcontract or
order.
Contract Clause. The prohibition against gratuities and kickbacks prescribed above shall
be conspicuously set forth in every contract and solicitation, therefore.
Confidential Information. It shall be a breach of ethics for any employee or former
employee of the City of Ranger knowingly to use confidential information for actual or
anticipated personal gain, or for the actual or anticipated gain of any person.
The non-federal entity must award contracts only to responsible contractors possessing
the ability to perform successfully under the terms and condition of a proposed
procurement. Consideration will be given to such matters as contractor integrity,
compliance with public policy, record of past performance, and financial and technical
resources. See also §200.214.
The non-Federal entity must maintain records sufficient to detail the history of
procurement. These records will include, but are not necessarily limited to, the
following: Rationale for the method of procurement, selection of contract type,
contractor selection or rejection, and basis for the contract price.
(1) The Non-Federal entity may use a time-and-material type contract only after a
determination that no other contract is suitable and if the contract includes a ceiling
price that the contractor exceeds at its own risk. Time-and-materials type contract
means a contract whose cost to a non-Federal entity is the sum of:

(i) The actual cost of materials; and

(ii) Direct labor hours charged at fixed hourly rates that reflect wages, general

and administrative expenses, and profit.

Page 2 of 16



CITY OF RANGER
FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT POLICY

(2) Since this formula generates an open-ended contract price, a time-and-materials
contract provides no positive profit incentive to the contractor for cost control or labor
efficiency. Therefore, each contract must set a ceiling price that the contractor exceeds
at its own risk. Further, the non-Federal entity awarding such a contract must assert a
high degree of oversight in order to obtain reasonable assurance that the contractor is
using efficient methods and effective cost controls.

11 The non-Federal entity alone must be responsible, in accordance with good

administrative practice and sound business judgment, for the settlement of all
contractual and administrative issues arising out of procurements. These issues include,
but are not limited to, source evaluation, protests, disputes, and claims. These
standards do not relieve the non-Federal entity of any contractual responsibilities under
its contracts. The Federal awarding agency will not substitute its judgment for that of
the non-Federal entity unless the matter is primarily a federal concern. Violations of law
will be referred to the local, state, or Federal authority having proper jurisdiction.

Competition

All procurement transactions for the acquisition of property or services required under a
Federal award must be conducted in a manner providing full and open competition consistent
with the standards of this section and §200.320.

In order to ensure objective contractor performance and eliminate unfair competitive
advantage, contractors that develop or draft specifications, requirements, statements of work,
or invitations for bids or requests for proposals must be excluded from competing for such
procurements. Some of the situations considered to be restrictive of competition include but
are not limited to:

(1) Placing unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do
business;

(2) Requiring unnecessary experience and excessive bonding;

(3) Noncompetitive pricing practices between firms or between affiliated companies;
(4) Noncompetitive contracts to consultants that are on retainer contracts;

(5) Organizational conflicts of interest;

(6) Specifying only a “brand name” product instead of allowing “an equal” product to
be offered and describing the performance or other relevant requirements of the

procurement; and

Page 3 of 16



CITY OF RANGER
FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT POLICY

(7) Any arbitrary action in the procurement process.

The non-Federal entity must conduct procurements in a manner that prohibits the use of
statutorily or administratively imposed state, local, or tribal geographical preferences in the
evaluation of bids or proposals, except in those cases where applicable Federal statutes
expressly mandate or encourage geographic preference. Nothing in this section preempts state
licensing laws. When contracting for architectural and engineering (A/E) services, geographic
location may be a selection criterion provided its application leaves an appropriate number of
qualified firms, given the nature and size of the project, to compete for the contract.

The non-Federal entity must have written procedures for procurement transactions. These
procedures must ensure that all solicitations:

(1) Incorporate a clear and accurate description of the technical requirements for
the material, product, or service to be procured. Such description must not, in
competitive procurements, contain features which unduly restrict competition.
The description may include a statement of the qualitative nature of the
material, product or service to be procured and, when necessary, must set forth
those minimum essential characteristics and standards to which it must
conform if it is to satisfy its intended use. Detailed product specifications should
be avoided if at all possible. When it is impractical or uneconomical to make a
clear and accurate description of the technical requirements, a “brand name or
equivalent” description may be used as a means to define the performance or
other salient requirements of procurement. The specific features of the named
brand which must be met by offers must be clearly stated; and

(2) Identify all requirements which the offerors must fulfill and all other factors to
be used in evaluating bids or proposals.

The non-Federal entity must ensure that all prequalified lists of persons, firms, or products
which are used in acquiring goods and services are current and include enough qualified
sources to ensure maximum open and free competition. Also, the non-Federal entity must not
preclude potential bidders from qualifying during the solicitation period.

Five Methods for Procuring with Federal Funds

2 CFR § 200.320 provides for five methods that must be used when making purchases with
Federal funds. In some cases, these Federal methods are more restrictive than State
requirements; in other cases, the State requirements are more restrictive than these Federal
methods. In all cases, the City of Ranger affirms the more restrictive requirements or methods
must be followed when making purchases with Federal funds.

Page 4 of 16



CITY OF RANGER
FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT POLICY

The type of purchase method and procedures required depends on the cost (and type, in some
cases) of the item(s) or services being purchased.

e Micro-purchases

e Small purchase procedures

e Sealed bids

e Competitive proposals

e Noncompetitive proposals (sole source)

Micro-Purchases (Purchases up to $3,000.00)

Federal methods provide for procurement by micro-purchase. Micro-purchase is defined in 2 CFR
§ 200.320(a) as a purchase of supplies or services using simplified acquisition procedures, the
aggregate amount of which does not exceed $3,000.00. The micro-purchase method is used in
order to expedite the completion of its lowest-dollar small purchase transactions and minimize
the associated administrative burden and cost.

The City of Ranger utilizes the micro-purchases method for acquiring supplies or services that do
not exceed an aggregate amount of $3,000.00 if the price is reasonable. The program manager
responsible for the Federal award determines if the price is reasonable.

Quotes are not required but encouraged. If quotes are obtained for items under $3,500.00, they
should be kept in the department and attached to the requisition.

Small Purchase Procedures (Purchases between $3,000.01 and $149,999.99 in the Aggregate)

The Federal threshold for small purchase procedures is $150,000. 2 CFR § 200.320(b).

Small purchase procedures (as defined in 2 CFR § 200.320[b]) may be used in those relatively
simple and informal procurement methods for securing non-personal contracted services,
supplies, or other property that do not cost more than $149,999.99.

For purchases funded from local funds, to obtain the most competitive price, the City of Ranger,
may, at its option, obtain price quotes for items costing less than $150,000. Unlike the mandatory
competitive procurement described for purchases over $150,000, if an item to be paid from local
funds costs less than $150,000, the City of Ranger may utilize price quotations or competitive
procurement process (purchasing cooperatives, sole source, an existing RFP/bid or a new
RFP/bid) to stimulate competition and to attempt to receive the most favorable pricing.

However, if using State or Federal funds to purchase goods or services, price or rate quotations
must be obtained from an adequate number of qualified sources for all purchases between
$3,000.01 and $49,999.99 or use the competitive procurement process. The City of Ranger must

Page 5 of 16



CITY OF RANGER
FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT POLICY

obtain more than one price or rate quote unless using a purchasing cooperative, existing Bid/RFP
or sole source vendor, in which case, the prices have already been awarded. If purchasing from
a purchasing cooperative or existing Bid/RFP, the departments can elect to obtain only one quote
to purchase the goods or services although it is recommended to obtain more than one quote.
Such price or rate quotations may be obtained orally and/or documented in writing, and the City
of Ranger must demonstrate that price or rate quotations were obtained from an adequate
number of qualified sources.

Purchases $150,000 or More in the Aggregate

According to Texas law, one of the following competitive methods must be used for purchases of
$150,000 or more in the aggregate:

(1) competitive bidding for services other than construction services;

(2) competitive sealed proposals, for services other than construction services;

(3) a request for proposals, for services other than construction services;

(4) an interlocal contract;

(5) a method provided by Chapter 2269, Government Code, for construction services;

(6) the reverse auction procedure as defined by Section 2155.062(d), Government Code; or

(7) the formation of a political subdivision corporation under Section 304.001, Local
Government Code.

In addition, one of the three following methods must be used, depending on the circumstance
described below, when purchasing with Federal funds: sealed bids (formal advertising);
competitive proposals; or noncompetitive proposals (sole source).

Sealed Bids (Formal Advertising)

Bids are publicly solicited and a firm fixed-price contract (lump sum or unit price) is awarded to
the responsible bidder whose bid, conforming to all the material terms and conditions of the
invitation for bids, is the lowest in price. The sealed bid method is the preferred method for
procuring construction, if the following conditions apply:

e A complete, adequate, and realistic specification or purchase description is available;

e Two or more responsible bidders are willing and able to compete effectively for the
business; and

e The procurement lends itself to a firm fixed-price contract and the selection of the
successful bidder can be made principally on the basis of price.

Page 6 of 16



CITY OF RANGER
FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT POLICY

If sealed bids are used, the following requirements apply:

e Bids must be solicited from an adequate number of known suppliers, providing them
sufficient response time prior to the date set for opening the bids. The invitation for bids
must be publicly advertised.

e The invitation for bids, which will include any specifications and pertinent attachments,
must define the items or services in order for the bidder to properly respond.

e All bids will be opened at the time and place prescribed in the invitation for bids. The bids
must be opened publicly.

e A firm fixed-price contract award must be made in writing to the lowest responsive and
responsible bidder.

Where specified in bidding documents, factors such as discounts, transportation cost, and life
cycle costs must be considered in determining which bid is lowest. Payment discounts will only
be used to determine the low bid when prior experience indicates that such discounts are usually
taken advantage of. Any or all bids may be rejected if there is a sound documented reason.

Competitive Proposals

A competitive proposal is normally used with more than one source submitting an offer, and
either a fixed price or a cost-reimbursement type contract is awarded. (A cost reimbursement
contract reimburses the contractor for actual costs incurred to carry out the contract.)
Competitive proposals are generally used when conditions are not appropriate for the use of
sealed bids. If this method is used, the following requirements apply:

e Requests for proposals must be publicized and must identify all evaluation factors and
their relative importance. Any response to publicized requests for proposals must be
considered to the maximum extent practical.

e Proposals must be solicited from an adequate number of qualified sources.

e The City of Ranger must have a written method for conducting technical evaluations of
the proposals received and for selecting recipients.

e Contracts must be awarded to the responsible firm whose proposal is most advantageous
to the program, with price and other factors considered.

When using Federal funds, the City of Ranger may use competitive proposal procedures for
qualifications-based procurement of architectural/engineering (A/E) professional services
whereby competitors' qualifications are evaluated and the most qualified competitor is selected,
subject to negotiation of fair and reasonable compensation. The method, where price is not used

Page 7 of 16



CITY OF RANGER
FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT POLICY

as a selection factor, can only be used in procurement of A/E professional services. It cannot be
used to purchase other types of services though A/E firms are a potential source to perform the
proposed effort.

Noncompetitive Proposals (Sole Sourcing)

Procurement by noncompetitive proposals is procurement through solicitation of a proposal
from only one source and may be used when using Federal funds only when one or more of the
following circumstances apply:

e The item is available only from a single source and an equivalent cannot be substituted.
This must be documented.

e The public exigency or emergency for the requirement will not permit a delay resulting
from competitive solicitation.

e After solicitation of a number of sources, competition is determined inadequate.

Additionally, State requirements related to sole source purchasing are, in some ways, more
restrictive. In addition to the Federal requirements above, sole source purchases must meet
established criteria:

e |dentification and confirmation that competition in providing the item or product to be
purchased is precluded by the existence of a patent, copyright, secret process or
monopoly;

e A film, manuscript, or book;

e A utility service, including electricity, gas, or water; and

e A captive replacement part or component for equipment.

According to State requirements, sole source does not apply to mainframe data-processing
equipment and peripheral attachments with a single item purchase price in excess of $15,000.

In this case, the City of Ranger must document why only this product can meet their needs and
that it is not available from any other vendor. In all cases, the City of Ranger will obtain and retain
documentation from the vendor which clearly delineates the reasons which qualify the purchase
to be made on a sole source basis.

Page 8 of 16



CITY OF RANGER
FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT POLICY

Contracting with Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUB), Small and Minority Businesses,
Women's Business Enterprises, and Labor Surplus Firms
The City of Ranger will take all necessary steps to affirmatively assure HUBs, small and minority
businesses, women’s business enterprises, and labor surplus firms are notified of bidding
opportunities and utilized whenever possible. Affirmative steps will include the following:
o Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises on
solicitation lists.

o Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises are
solicited whenever they are potential sources.

o Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or
quantities to permit maximum participation by small and minority businesses, and
women's business enterprises.

o Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage
participation by small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises.

o Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small
Business Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the
Department of Commerce; and

o Require the prime contractor, if subcontracts are to be let, to take the affirmative steps
listed in parts (1)-(5) above.

Domestic preferences for procurements.

As appropriate and to the extent consistent with law, the non-Federal entity should, to the
greatest extent practicable under a federal award, provide a preference for the purchase,
acquisition, or use of goods, products, or materials produced in the United States (including but
not limited to iron, aluminum, steel, cement, and other manufactured products). The
requirements of this section must be included in all subawards including all contracts and
purchase orders for work or products under this award.

“Produced in the United States” means, for iron and steel products, that all manufacturing
processes, from the initial melting stage through the application of coatings, occurred in the
United States.

“Manufactured products” means items and construction materials composed in whole or in

part of non-ferrous metals such as aluminum; plastics and polymer-based products such as
polyvinyl chloride pipe; aggregates such as concrete; glass, including optical fiber; and lumber.

Page 9 of 16



CITY OF RANGER
FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT POLICY

Procurement of recovered materials.

A non-Federal entity that is a state agency or agency of a political subdivision of a state and its
contractors must comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. The requirements of Section 6002 include procuring
only items designated in guidelines of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR
part 247 that contain the highest percentage of recovered materials practicable, consistent
with maintaining a satisfactory level of competition, where the purchase price of the item
exceeds $10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired during the preceding fiscal year
exceeded $10,000; procuring solid waste management services in a manner that maximizes
energy and resource recovery; and establishing an affirmative procurement program for
procurement of recovered materials identified in the EPA guidelines.

Cost/Price Analysis for Federal Procurements in Excess of $150,000

In accordance with the requirements in 2 CFR § 200.324, the City of Ranger will make
independent estimates of the goods or services being procured before receiving bids or proposals
to get an estimate of how much the goods and services are valued in the current market.

To accomplish this, before bids and proposals are received, the City of Ranger conducts either a
price analysis or a cost analysis, depending on the type of contract, in connection with every
procurement with Federal funds in excess of $150,000. The method and degree of analysis is
dependent on the facts surrounding the particular procurement situation; however, the City of
Ranger will come to an independent estimate prior to receiving bids or proposals, 2 CFR §
200.324(a).

Accordingly, the City of Ranger performs a cost or price analysis in connection with every Federal
procurement action in excess of $150,000, including contract modifications, as follows:

Cost Analysis =» Non-competitive Contracts: A cost analysis involves a review of proposed
costs by expense category, and the Federal cost principles apply, which includes an analysis
of whether the costs are allowable, allocable, reasonable, and necessary to carry out the
contracted services. In general,
e A cost analysis must be used for all non-competitive contracts, including sole source
contracts.
e The Federal cost principles apply.

Page 10 of 16



CITY OF RANGER
FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT POLICY

e All non-competitive contracts must also be awarded and paid on a cost-
reimbursement basis, and not on a fixed-price basis.

e In acost-reimbursement contract, the contractor is reimbursed for reasonable actual
costs incurred to carry out the contract.

e Profit must be negotiated as a separate element of the price in all cases where there
is no competition.

When performing a cost analysis, the City of Ranger negotiates profit as a separate element
of the price. To establish a fair and reasonable profit, consideration is given to the complexity
of the work to be performed, the risk borne by the contractor, the contractor’s investment,
the amount of subcontracting, the quality of its record of past performance, and industry
profit rates in the surrounding geographical area for similar work, 2 CFR § 200.323(b).

Price Analysis =» Competitive Contracts: A price analysis determines if the lump sum price is
fair and reasonable based on current market value for comparable products or services. In
general,

e A price analysis can only be used with competitive contracts and is usually used with
fixed-price contracts. It cannot be used with non-competitive contracts.

e Compliance with the Federal cost principles is not required for fixed-price contracts,
but total costs must be reasonable in comparison to current market value for
comparable products or services.

e A competitive contract may be awarded on a fixed-price basis or on a cost-
reimbursement basis. If awarded on a cost-reimbursement basis, the Federal cost
principles apply and costs are approved by expense category, and not a lump sum.

Costs or prices based on estimated costs for contracts are allowable only to the extent that costs
incurred, or cost estimates included in negotiated prices would be allowable costs under the
Federal cost principles.

Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity review.

The non-Federal entity must make available, upon request of the Federal awarding agency or
pass-through entity, technical specifications on proposed procurements where the Federal
awarding agency or pass-through entity believes such review is needed to ensure that the item
or service specified is the one being proposed for acquisition. This review generally will take
place prior to the time the specification is incorporated into a solicitation document. However,
if the non-Federal entity desires to have the review accomplished after a solicitation has been
developed, the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity may still review the

Page 11 of 16



CITY OF RANGER
FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT POLICY

specifications, with such review usually limited to the technical aspects of the proposed
purchase.

The non-Federal entity must make available upon request, for the Federal awarding agency or
pass-through entity pre-procurement review, procurement documents, such as requests for
proposals or invitations for bids, or independent cost estimates, when:

(1) The Non-Federal entity's procurement procedures or operation fails to comply with the
procurement standards in this part;

(2) The procurement is expected to exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold and is to
be awarded without competition or only one bid or offer is received in response to a
solicitation;

(3) The procurement, which is expected to exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold,
specifies a “brand name” product;

(4) The proposed contract is more than the Simplified Acquisition Threshold and is to be
awarded to other than the apparent low bidder under a sealed bid procurement; or

(5) A proposed contract modification changes the scope of a contract or increases the
contract amount by more than the Simplified Acquisition Threshold.

The non-Federal entity is exempt from the pre-procurement review in paragraph (b) of this
section if the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity determines that its procurement
systems comply with the standards of this part.

The non-Federal entity may request that its procurement system be reviewed by the Federal
awarding agency or pass-through entity to determine whether its system meets these
standards in order for its system to be certified. Generally, these reviews must occur where
there is continuous high-dollar funding, and third-party contracts are awarded on a regular
basis.

The non-Federal entity may self-certify its procurement system. Such self-certification must not
limit the Federal awarding agency's right to survey the system. Under a self-certification
procedure, the Federal awarding agency may rely on written assurances from the non-Federal
entity that it is complying with these standards. The non-Federal entity must cite specific
policies, procedures, regulations, or standards as being in compliance with these requirements
and have its system available for review.

Bonding requirements.

Page 12 of 16



CITY OF RANGER
FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT POLICY

For construction or facility improvement contracts or subcontracts exceeding the Simplified
Acquisition Threshold, the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity may accept the
bonding policy and requirements of the non-Federal entity provided that the Federal awarding
agency or pass-through entity has made a determination that the Federal interest is adequately
protected. If such a determination has not been made, the minimum requirements must be as
follows:

(a) A bid guarantee from each bidder equivalent to five percent of the bid price. The “bid
guarantee” must consist of a firm commitment such as a bid bond, certified check, or
other negotiable instrument accompanying a bid as assurance that the bidder will, upon
acceptance of the bid, execute such contractual documents as may be required within the
time specified.

(b) A performance bond on the part of the contractor for 100 percent of the contract price.
A “performance bond” is one executed in connection with a contract to secure fulfillment
of all the contractor's requirements under such contract.

(c) A payment bond on the part of the contractor for 100 percent of the contract price. A
“payment bond” is one executed in connection with a contract to assure payment as
required by law of all persons supplying labor and material in the execution of the work
provided for in the contract.

Contract Administration

The City of Ranger maintains the following oversights to ensure that contractors perform in
accordance with the terms, conditions, and specifications of their contracts or purchase orders,
2 CFR § 200.318(b). The program manager/director of the Federal award is responsible for
monitoring contractor performance. The manager/director will compare actual performance of
contract against projected performance and have the contractor explain any differences. They
may also compare fees paid to date to contractor versus how far along the contractor is in
performing the contractual duties. The manager/director may establish surveys of those directly
benefitted by the contractor’s work for feedback purposes.

To ensure proper administration of contracts and any subgrants that may be awarded by the City
of Ranger, the City of Ranger uses the following guidelines to determine whether each agreement
it makes for the disbursement of Federal funds is a contract, whereby funds are awarded to a
contractor, or a subaward, whereby funds are awarded to a subrecipient. The substance of the
relationship is more important than the form of the written agreement, 2 CFR § 200.330.

Page 13 of 16



CITY OF RANGER
FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT POLICY

Subawards/Subgrants

A subaward/subgrant is for the purpose of carrying out a portion of a Federal award and creates
a Federal assistance relationship with the subrecipient. The City of Ranger determines who is
eligible to receive what Federal assistance, and a subrecipient/subgrantee:

Has its performance measured in relation to whether objectives of a Federal program are
met

Has responsibility for programmatic decision making

Is responsible for adhering to applicable Federal program requirements, and

In accordance with the subgrant agreement, uses the Federal funds to carry out a
program for a public purpose specified in authorizing statute, as opposed to providing
goods or services for the City of Ranger.

Contracts

A contract is for the purpose of obtaining goods or services for the City of Ranger’s own use and
creates a procurement relationship with the contractor.

A contractor:

Provides goods and services within normal business operations

Provides similar goods or services to many different purchasers

Normally operates in a competitive environment

Provides goods or services that are ancillary to the operation of the Federal program, and
Is not subject to compliance requirements of the Federal program as a result of the
contract, though similar requirements may apply for other reasons

Documentation for Contracts

The City of Ranger maintains the following written documentation, at a minimum, for each

contract paid with Federal funds:

1.
2.
3

A copy of the written, signed contract/agreement for services to be performed

The rationale or procedure for selecting a particular contractor

Evidence the contract was made only to a contractor or consultant possessing the ability
to perform successfully under the terms and conditions of the contract or procurement
Records on the services performed — date of service, purpose of service — ensuring that
services are consistent and satisfactorily performed as described in the signed contract or
purchase order

Page 14 of 16



CITY OF RANGER
FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT POLICY

5. Documentation that the contractor was not paid before services were performed, and
6. Records of all payments made (such as a spreadsheet or report generated from the
general ledger), including the total amount paid to the contractor

Payment Only After Services Are Performed

For both State and Federally funded contracts, it is not permissible under Texas law to pay a
contractor or consultant in advance of performing services. Advance payment to contractors is
considered “lending credit” to the contractor and is prohibited under the Texas Constitution,
Article 3, §§ 50 and 52. For ongoing services that occur monthly, payment can be made at the
end of every month (based on a proper invoice submitted by the contractor and verification of
work performed) for services performed during the month, or some other similar arrangement.

Consultants and contractors will not be paid without having a properly signed and dated contract
or other written agreement in place which clearly defines the scope of work to be performed,
the beginning and ending dates of the contract, and the agreed-upon price. The contract should
also include a description of the payment procedures.

Upon performance of services (at contract milestones or upon completion of services), the
contractor is required to submit an invoice to the City of Ranger that contains at a minimum
the following:

e aclear identification of the contractor/consultant, including name and mailing address

e acorresponding contract (or written agreement) number, if applicable

e the dates (beginning and ending date) during which the services were performed (i.e.,
billing period)

e adescription of the services/activities completed during the billing period

e the total amount due to the contractor for the billing period

By submitting a properly-prepared invoice, the contractor is certifying that it is true and correct.

Verification of Receipt of Goods and Services Provided by Contractors

If the purpose of the contract or purchase order is to deliver goods, the City of Ranger will
designate the appropriate staff to verify that the quantity and quality of goods were as specified
in the contract/purchase order. The receiving report and procedures used in all other State/local
purchases will be used for all Federal purchases.

Page 15 of 16



CITY OF RANGER
FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT POLICY

If the purpose of the contract is to purchase services, the contract manager along with the City
Mayor will verify that the quality and scope of services were received as specified in the contract.

Prompt Payment to Vendors/Contractors

The City of Ranger pays all vendors/contractors within thirty (30) days of receipt of a proper
invoice and the receipt of the goods or services in accordance with the Texas Prompt Payment
Act. Government Code, Chapter 2251, Subchapter A, for all contractors, and Property Code,
Chapter 28 for Construction Contractors.

Suspension and Debarment
The City of Ranger will ensure, prior to award, that all contractors have met all the eligibility
requirements outlined in state and Federal law. The following steps will be taken to ensure
contractor eligibility for all services procured.

o Contractors: All contractors, including professional consulting and engineering firms,

must be cleared via a search of the Federal System of Award Management (‘SAM’) to
ensure the contractor is in good standing and has not been debarred. The SAM portal
can be found here: https://sam.gov/SAM/pages/public/searchRecords/search.jsf.

o Subcontractors: Subrecipients must notify the selected prime contractors that it is the
sole responsibility of the prime contractor to verify subcontractor eligibility based on
factors such as past performance, proof of liability insurance, possession of a federal
tax number, debarment, and state licensing requirements.

Page 16 of 16



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-01-10-C

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF RANGER, TEXAS; AMENDING
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-08-23-F PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION AND
AMENDMENT OF THE CITY OF RANGER PERSONNEL POLICY;
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATE AND OPEN
MEETINGS CLAUSES.

WHEREAS, it is necessary and reasonable for the City of Ranger, Texas (the “City”) to provide,
modify and amend policies, rules, regulations and procedures governing the terms of employment,
benefits, advancement, service and discipline of the officers, employees and personnel of the City;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF RANGER, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1. Findings of Fact. The above and foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and
correct and are incorporated herein as findings of fact. The City Commission hereby further finds
and determines that the rules, regulations, terms, conditions, provisions and requirements of this
Ordinance are reasonable and necessary.

Section 2. Personnel Policy Amendment to 700 — Leave of Absences, Section 701. The City’s
Personnel Policy, Section 700, Leave of Absences, Section 701.1, Annual Leave, is hereby
amended as follows:

*kkkkk

Section 700 — Leave of Absences

Section 701.1 - Annual Leave: All benefits eligible employees with one continuous year of service
shall earn annual leave with pay at the following rates, to be earned on the anniversary of date of
employment and to be used during that year. Employees may roll-over up to 100% of their current
year's authorized annual leave earnings. At the end of each year, all annual leave in excess of one
year's authorized earnings is automatically forfeited. When an employee chooses not to schedule,
reschedule as necessary, request, and use excess annual leave to avoid forfeiture, the employee is
not entitled to have the forfeited annual leave restored for future use.

b4 Qo ata - 2 a a¥a a rriad o ath d & mnio
G a v o . C v 7

Years of Service Completed Annual Leave
1 year 5 days
2 to 6 years 10 days
7 years 15 days
ok ok %k k k

All other provisions of that Section 701 shall remain the same.

Section 3. Personnel Policy Amendment by Adding New Section 713.1, Paid Quarantine

1



Leave Policy. The City’s Personnel Policy, Section 700, Leave of Absences, shall be amended to
add a new Section 713, Paid Quarantine Leave Policy added. Such policy is set out in Exhibit A,
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes.

Section 4. Conflicting Ordinances or Personnel Policies. All personnel policies adopted prior
to the effective date of this Ordinance are hereby amended to the extent of any conflict with the
personnel policy adopted by this Ordinance. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with
this Ordinance are hereby amended to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage
and publication in accordance with applicable laws.

Section 6. Severability. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Commission that the
sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are severable and, if any
phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance should be declared invalid by the final
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect any of the
remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance, since the same
would have been enacted by the City Commission without the incorporation of this ordinance of
any such invalid phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section. If any provision of this Ordinance
shall be adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the invalidity shall not affect
other provisions or applications of this Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid
provision, and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable.

Section 7. Open Meetings. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which
this Ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act.

PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this 9" day of August, 2021.

FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED this 23" day of August, 2021.

ATTEST: CITY OF RANGER, TEXAS

Savannah Fortenberry, City Secretary John Casey, Mayor



Change’s made in red EXHIBIT “A”

CITY OF RANGER
PAID QUARANTINE LEAVE POLICY
713.0 Quarantine Leave

713.1 General

Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 180.008, the City of Ranger, Texas, hereby
adopts this paid quarantine leave policy for all employees of the City of Ranger, including fire
fighters, peace officers, detention officers, and emergency medical technicians who are
employed by, appointed by, or elected to the city and ordered to quarantine or isolate due to a
possible or known exposure to a communicable disease while on duty.

713.2 Paid Quarantine Leave

City of Ranger’s Offieers employees are subject to mandatory quarantine, as provided in Section
713.1, that are not assigned or are not able to perform other tasks for which they can be
compensated during that time, are entitled to receive paid quarantine leave for the duration of the
quarantine. Exempt Offieers Employees subject to mandatory quarantine will receive regularly
scheduled paychecks. Non-exempt Offieers Employees subject to mandatory quarantine will be
paid their current hourly rate multiplied by their regularly scheduled hours.

713.3 Accrual and Retention of Benefits

All Offieers Employees under a mandatory quarantine will retain, and will continue to accrue, all
employment benefits as if they were on active duty, including, but not limited to, paid time off
accrual, pension benefits, and health benefits.

713.4 No Reduction in Compensation and Benefits

The City of Ranger will not reduce an Offieer’s Employee’s sick, vacation, holiday, or other paid
leave balance in connection with mandatory paid quarantine leave taken in accordance with this
policy.

713.5 Reimbursement for Related Costs.

The City of Ranger will reimburse all reasonable costs related to an Offieer’s Employee’s
mandatory quarantine including, lodging, medical, and transportation costs.



